
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Gurdip Paddan 

 
 

24 November 2017 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE to be held on Monday 4 December 2017 at 6.30pm in the 
Council Chamber, Council Offices, The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Herts, AL8 6AE. 
 

 
Yours faithfully 

 
Executive Director 
Public Protection, Planning and Governance 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

1.   APOLOGIES  
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda. 
 

3.   MINUTES  
 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting on 4 September 2017 
(Circulated separately). 
 

4.   NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER ITEM 7  
 

5.   REVIEW OF WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY (Pages 3 - 10) 
 

 Report of the Executive Director (Public Protection, Planning and Governance) 
which presents a revised WHBC Whistleblowing Policy. The Policy was last 
reviewed in June 2015 and has recently been reviewed to ensure that the Policy is 
up to date. 

Public Document Pack



 

6.   REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000  
 

 A verbal update on the use of Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. 
 

7.   SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS, IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIR, IS OF 
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION  
 

8.   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 The Committee is asked to resolve: 
 
That under Section 100(A) (2) and (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be now excluded from the meeting for item 9 (if any) on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of confidential or exempt information 
as defined in Section 100A (3) and Part I of Schedule 12A of the said Act as 
amended. 
 
In resolving to exclude the public in respect of the exempt information, it is 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 

 
PART II 

 

9.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN EXEMPT NATURE AT THE DISCRETION OF 
THE CHAIR  

 
Circulation: Councillors J.Dean (Chairman) 

B.Fitzsimon 
S.Markiewicz 
 

S.Roberts 
P.Zukowskyj 
 
 

 Co-opted Member - Representative of the 
Welwyn Hatfield Association of Local Councils 
B.Morris 

 
 Executive Board 

Press and Public (except Part II Items) 
 
If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Gurdip 
Paddan, Governance Services Unit on 01707 357349 or email – 
g.paddan@welhat.gov.uk / democracy@welhat.gov.uk  
 

mailto:g.paddan@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


- 1 - 

Part I 
Main author: Ian Colyer 
Executive Member: Roger Trigg 
Ward: All wards 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE – 4 DECEMBER 2017 
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (PUBLIC PROTECTION, PLANNING AND 
GOVERNANCE) 

REVIEW OF WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY 

1 Executive Summary 

1.1 This report presents a revised WHBC Whistleblowing policy. The policy was last 
reviewed in June 2015 and has recently been reviewed to ensure that the policy 
is up to date. 

2 Recommendation(s) 

2.1 That the attached draft Whistleblowing policy is approved and subject to any 
suggested amendments, that the policy is considered by the Standards 
Committee at its meeting on 4th December. 

3 Explanation 

3.1 The Whistleblowing policy was last updated in June 2015 following changes 
requiring a whistleblower needing to have a reasonable belief that a disclosure 
was in the public interest. The policy is normally reviewed every two years. 

3.2 Heads of service have considered the policy and have made some suggested 
amendments that are shown in red on the attached document. 

3.3 There have been no major legislative changes in the past two and a half years. 
Minor changes have been made to reinforce some points and to reflect changes 
in personnel. 

3.4 Since the last policy review there has been one whistleblowing complaint.  This 
was handled by the Head of Service and resolved informally. 

4 Legal Implication(s) 

4.1 Substantial changes were made to the policy in June 2015 and there have been 
no legislative changes since then.  

5 Financial Implication(s) 

5.1 None directly arising from this report. 

6 Risk Management Implications 

6.1 Whistleblowing is part of the overall governance framework of the authority and a 
failure to promote a whistleblowing culture can lead to fraud or malpractice 
remaining unreported. With adequate whistleblowing arrangement in place 
underpinned by the policy, the likelihood or fraud and malpractice is minimal 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



- 2 - 

although the impact could be severe particularly on the reputation of the council 
or its finances. 

7 Security & Terrorism Implication(s) 

7.1 There are none. 

8 Procurement Implication(s) 

8.1 There are none 

9 Climate Change Implication(s) 

9.1 The disclosure of any alleged failings by the council, where the environment has 
been, is being or is likely to be damaged may have climate change implications. 

10 Link to Corporate Priorities 

10.1 The subject of this report is linked to the Council’s Corporate Priority  
“Our Council” and is also linked to a statutory requirement under the Public 
Interest Disclosure Act 1998 (PIDA) 

11 Equality and Diversity 

11.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has not been carried out in connection with 
the proposals that are set out in this report 

 
 
Name of author Ian Colyer 01707 357413 
Title Principal Governance Officer 
Date 10th November 2017 
 
 
 
Background papers to be listed (if applicable)  

Appendices to be listed – Whistleblowing Policy (attached)  

Page 4



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

 Whistleblowing Policy 

1. Introduction 

1.1 All of us at one time or another have concerns about what is happening at work. 
Usually these are easily and informally resolved. However, when they are about 
unlawful conduct, financial malpractice or dangers to the public or the 
environment, it can be difficult to know what to do. 

1.2 You may be worried about raising such a concern and may think it best to keep it 
to yourself, perhaps feeling it’s none of your business or that it’s only a suspicion. 
You may feel that raising the matter would be disloyal to colleagues, managers or 
to the organisation. You may decide to say something but find that you have 
spoken to the wrong person or raised the issue in the wrong way and are not sure 
what to do next. 

1.3 Whistleblowing is when a worker reports suspected wrongdoing at work. Officially 
this is called ‘making a disclosure in the public interest’. 

2. The Law 

2.1 The Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998 (which amended the Employment Rights 
Act 1996) provides protection for workers who, in reasonable belief raise matters 
that they believe to be in the public interest, which tend to show one or more of the 
following: 

 That someone’s health and safety is has been, is being, or is likely to be 
endangered. 

 That the environment has been, is being, or is likely to be harmed. 

 A criminal offence has been, is being, or is likely to be, committed 

 That a person has failed to comply, is not complying or likely not to comply 
with a legal obligation 

 That a miscarriage of justice has occurred, is occurring, or is likely to 
occur. 

 That information tending to show any of the above is being or likely to be 
deliberately concealed. 

These are called ‘qualifying disclosures’ and a worker has the right not to be 
dismissed or subjected to victimisation because they have made the disclosure. 

The above does not represent an exhaustive list of areas covered by this Policy. 

2.2 The Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013 further amends Section 43B of 
the Employment Rights Act 1996 by introducing a ‘public interest test’.  A 
whistleblower must have a reasonable belief that a disclosure is in the public 
interest. 

Page 5



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

3. Policy Statement 

3.1 Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council is committed to running the organisation in the 
best way possible and to do so we need your help.  We have introduced this 
policy to reassure you that it is safe and acceptable to speak up and to enable 
you to raise any concern you may have about malpractice at an early stage and 
in the right way. Rather than wait for proof, we would prefer you to raise the 
matter when it is still a concern so that we may deal with any wrongdoing.  

3.2 If something is troubling you that you think we should know about or look into, 
please use this policy.  If, however, you wish to make a complaint about your 
employment contract or how you have been treated, please use the council’s 
Disciplinary and Grievance policy (available on eTeam). This Whistleblowing 
Policy is primarily for concerns where the interests of others or of the organisation 
itself are at risk. 

3.3 This policy applies to all Executive Directors and employees of the Council 
(including permanent, temporary, casual and trainee posts). Other individuals 
performing functions in relation to the Council such as agency workers, suppliers 
and contractors are also encouraged to use it. 

3.4 Employees have no responsibility to investigate any matter – it is the council’s 
responsibility to properly investigate any matters raised. 

3.5 If you are yourself the subject of disciplinary or redundancy procedures, your 
Whistleblowing does not mean that these processes will be halted. 

4. Confidentiality 

4.1 We will not tolerate the harassment or victimisation (including by colleagues) of 
anyone raising a concern where they have a reasonable belief that there has 
been wrongdoing.  We recognise however that you may wish to raise a concern 
in confidence.  If this is the case, please say so formally at the outset so we can 
investigate the matter appropriately. 

4.2 If you ask us to protect your identity by keeping it confidential, we will not disclose 
it without your consent. If we cannot proceed without revealing your identity (for 
instance where your evidence may be required in court), we will discuss with you 
how we can proceed. 

4.3 Please remember that if you do not tell us who you are then it may make it much 
more difficult to investigate your concern, protect your position or give you 
feedback.  We will consider anonymous reports, but this policy is not ideally 
suited to such occasions and we would prefer to know who you are and then 
keep your identity confidential if you wish. 

4.4 With these assurances we hope you feel able to raise your concern openly. 

4.5 If you are unsure about raising a concern then you can get independent advice to 
assist you from: 

 The independent charity Public Concern at Work 

 Your trade union (if you have one) 

Page 6



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

 The Employee Assistance Programme 

Contact details are listed at the end of this policy. 

5. Raising a Concern Internally 

5.1 Please remember that you do not have to have firm evidence of malpractice 
before raising a concern, but you must have a reasonable belief that you are 
acting in the public interest in disclosing it to the Council.. 

5.2 Step One – Raising a Concern Internally with Management 

5.2.1 We hope you will feel able to raise your concern about malpractice with your 
manager or Head of Service in the first instance. You should always consider 
doing this first if possible. 

5.3 Step Two – Raising a Concern Internally Through Other Channels 

5.3.1 If you feel that you are unable to raise the matter with your manager or Head of 
Service then you can use one of the following means: 

 By email – whistleblowing@welhat.gov.uk 

 By telephone: 

- Ian Colyer, Principal Governance Officer, 01707 357413 

- Farida Hussain, Legal Services Manager, 01707 357359Andy Cremer, 
Risk and Resilience Manager, 01707 357169, 

 Whistleblowing hotline (voicemail service) – 01707 357264 

5.3.2 If the channels in steps one and two above have been followed and you still have 
concerns, or the matter is of such seriousness that you do not feel able to raise it 
using the above routes, then you can contact: 

 Margaret Martinus, Head of Law & Administration and Monitoring Officer, 
01707 357575 

6. How We Will Handle the Matter 

6.1 Once you have told us of your concern, we will assess it and consider what 
action may be appropriate. This may involve an informal review and possibly a 
confidential meeting with you, an internal inquiry or a more formal investigation. 
We will tell you who will be handling the matter, how you can contact them, and 
what further assistance we may need from you. We will write to you summarising 
your concern and setting out how we propose to handle it within five working 
days of receipt. If we have misunderstood the concern or there is any information 
missing please let us know. 

6.2 When you raise the concern it will be helpful to know how you think the matter 
might best be resolved. If you have any personal interest in the matter, we do ask 
that you tell us at the outset. If we think your concern falls more properly within 
our grievance or other relevant policy procedure, we will let you know. 

Page 7



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

6.3 While the purpose of this policy is to enable us to investigate possible malpractice 
and take appropriate steps to deal with it, we will give you as much feedback as 
we properly can. We will confirm our response to you in writing. Please note, 
however, that we may not be able to tell you the precise action we take where 
this would infringe a duty of confidence owed by us to someone else. 

6.4 This pPolicy is intended to provide employees with an opportunity to raise 
concerns within the Council. The council hopes that employees will be satisfied 
that we have handled the matter fairly and properly.  By using this policy you will 
help us to achieve this. 

7. Raising Concerns Externally 

7.1 We hope that this policy gives you the confidence and reassurance to raise 
matters internally.  We recognise however that you may feel unable to do so raise 
concerns internally for a number of reasons.   

7.2 Disclosure to a Regulator 

7.2.1 You will be protected if you raise a qualifying disclosure, so long as you believe it 
to be substantially true, with one of a number of prescribed regulators.  See 
Appendix A for where you can obtain advice on Regulators. We would rather you 
raised a concern with one of these regulators, if you feel you cannot raise it with 
us, than not raise it at all. 

7.3 Disclosure to the Wider Public 

7.3.1 You will also be protected if you make a qualifying disclosure to any other person 
or body.  This policy does not offer advice on these conditions as we encourage 
raising concerns internally as the preferred option. 

7.3.2 In circumstances where an employee decides to raise the matter externally, 
protection under this pPolicy and under employment law will only cover a 
disclosure made in accordance with Section 43 of the Employment Rights Act 1996 
(as amended) by the Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013. This means that 
the disclosure must fall under one of the categories listed in Section 3 and must be 
made in one of the following ways:  

 in the course of obtaining legal advice;  
 

 to a prescribed regulatory body (see Appendix A) provided the disclosure is 
made in the reasonable belief that it is in the public interest and the employee 
reasonably believes the prescribed body is responsible for the matter of 
concern and that the information and allegation/s are substantially true;  

 
 to other third parties (including the media) where the employee makes the 

disclosure:  
 

 in the reasonable belief that it is in the public interest and that the information 
and allegations are substantially true, and  

 
- does not make the disclosure for personal gain, and  

 

Page 8



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

- has already raised the matter with the Council or prescribed regulator, 
unless the employee reasonably believes that he/she will suffer a 
detriment, or there is no prescribed regulator and he/she reasonably 
believes that evidence will be concealed or destroyed if he/she makes 
the initial disclosure to the Council, and  

 
- in all of the circumstances it is reasonable to make the disclosure.  

 
 the disclosure is of an exceptionally serious nature and the employee makes 

the disclosure:  
 

 in the reasonable belief that it is in the public interest and, that the information 
and allegations are substantially true, and  

 

 does not make the disclosure for personal gain, and  
 

 in all of the circumstances it is reasonable to make the disclosure.  
 

If an employee is unsure whether or how to raise a concern or wants confidential advice, 
contact can be made with the independent charity Public Concern at Work on 020 7404 
6609 or at helpline@pcaw.co.uk. Their lawyers can provide free confidential advice on 
how to raise a concern about serious malpractice at work.  

8. Malicious or Vexatious Disclosures 

8.1 If you make an allegation that you reasonably believe to be in the public interest, 
but it is not confirmed by investigation, no action will be taken against you and the 
protections afforded by the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998 will apply.  A 
person You would not be protected from disciplinary action if, for example, they 
raised a concern they knew to be false or malicious and this is suspected 
following an investigation conducted within the remit of this policy..   

 

Governance Services April November 2017 

Next review due April November 2019  

Page 9



Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council – Whistleblowing Policy 
November April 2017 
Version 4 
 

Appendix A 

Useful Contacts 

Internal 

WHBC Whistleblowing line    email: Whistleblowing@welhat.gov.uk 

       Tel: 01707 357264 (voicemail 24/7) 

Ian Colyer, Principal Governance Officer  email: i.colyer@welhat.gov.uk 

       Tel: 01707 357413 

Farida Hussain, Legal Services Manager email:f.hussain@welhat.gov.ukAndy 
Cremer, Risk and Resilience Manager email: a.cremer@welhat.gov.uk 

       Tel: 01707 357359 Tel: 01707 357169 

Margaret Martinus, Head of Law & Administration email: m.martinus@welhat.gov,uk 

       Tel: 01707 357575 

External 

Public Concern at Work    Whistleblowing Advice Line: 020 7404 6609 

      www.pcaw.org.uk 

      UK advice line: whistle@pcaw.org.uk 

CIC – Employee Assistance Programme  Tel: 0800 085 1376 

Approved Regulators 

A full list of regulators van be found on the Public Concern at Work website 
(http://www.pcaw.org.uk/law-and-policy). 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	5 REVIEW OF WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY
	Amended Whistleblowing policy at November 2017


